

Email: schooloffice@millhouseprimary.co.uk Summer Term 2023 Issue 6 Millhouse Primary School

. Newsletter

www.millhouseprimary.co.uk

A Small School with a Big Heart

Message from Mrs. Gray:

The children loved Break the Rules Day, organised by FOMS, last Friday. Thank you for your support with this - £186.50 was raised. FOMS events help to enhance pupils' experiences in school. The FOMS group is contributing to the KS1 and KS2 visits that are taking place this term.



Summer term visits – consent forms

Most consent forms have now been returned to school. Mrs. Taylor sent new forms out last Friday for any pupils whose forms are outstanding. We would be grateful if these could be returned promptly. Please note that the returned consent form is needed in addition to making the payment for the visit on School Money.

Reminder - Year 6 Leavers Hoodies Year 6 Leavers hoodies are available to purchase on the Vortex website: <u>https://www.vortexschoolwear.co.uk/Primary</u> -Schools/Millhouse-Primary-School/

Club cancellation

There will be no after-school sports club on Friday 26th May. We apologise for any inconvenience caused. Special Mentions Assembly Special Mentions were awarded on Friday 19th May to: Class 1 – Kyrah and Gracie Class 2 – All Year 2s Class 3 – Lily and Ivy

- Class 4 Ryan and Ethan C.
- Class 5 Leo and Max





Attendance

Class 4 achieved the highest attendance last week with 99%. They earn 5 minutes extra playtime. Well done!



Remember every school day counts!

Late arrivals

We monitor the number of lates carefully and letters will be sent by school to any families where children have been late 5 times. If 10 lates occur, a letter from the Local Authority will be received. Please ensure children arrive before 9 o'clock. There were 4 recorded lates w/c 15.5.23.



Email: schooloffice@millhouseprimary.co.uk Summer Term 2023 Issue 6 Millhouse Primary School Newsletter

www.millhouseprimary.co.uk

A Small School with a Big Heart

After-school Clubs – Summer 2

Our after-school programme continues after the half-term break: Monday – Cartoon Club Tuesday – Y1-3 Sports Club (Athletics) Wednesday – Hepp DT Club Thursday – Choir Club Friday – Y4-6 Sports Club (Athletics) Letters with further details will be sent out this week.

Year 6 Transition

On Monday (22nd May), staff from Penistone Grammar School will be visiting Year 6 as part of their transition programme. They will share a presentation with the children about secondary school and answer any questions they have.

PGS has a dedicated transition section of their website that parents can access for further information and support:

https://www.penistone-gs.uk/transition

Here, parents can find full details of this year's transition programme – follow the Latest News link.

Happy Holiday!

We break up for the half-term holiday on Friday 26th May. We return to school on Tuesday 6th June (Monday 5th June is an INSET day). We hope that you all have a wonderful break and that the sun keeps shining!

Co-operative Chameleons

This half term our focus hero is Co-operative Chameleon. We are celebrating children who are good team workers; who can listen to other people's ideas and share their own; who can put themselves in other people's shoes, understanding how they might feel. Last week's learning heroes were:

Georgia and Luke (Class 1) Harry (Class 2) Reece and James (Class 3) Emily and Maya (Class 4) Jess (Class 5)



Well done!

Sunny weather

The children were excited last week that the field was dry enough to play on! Hopefully the good weather will continue. Please can we ask that all children remember to bring a water bottle to school. In addition, we request that pupils bring a hat to wear at playtimes and for outdoor activities on hot days. Ideally on such occasions a long-lasting sunscreen should be applied before school. Parents can provide sun-cream (bottles should be labelled with child's name and class) if it is necessary to reapply during the day. Staff will supervise but children are required to apply their own cream.

